
McKenna, Neil

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Latest flight tracker...

Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:14 AM
Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina
FW: Flight Schedule Tracker

Status
Flight

Departure
number

Date/Time Arrival Date/Time Load

In flight 0T4512
•

Shanghai 22 Apr 05:33 Hamilton 22 Apr 22:45
GoC: 100K N95, 8M surgical masks
Quebec: Mix load of masks, swabs, gowns and fac
shields

Booked CJT-1352 Shanghai 23 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 23 Apr 22:45

This aircraft will have PPE primarily for other
jurisdictions due to delays of GOC orders resultin€
from congestion at the airport and new export rul
that required repackaging of orders
Quebec: Masks and gowns

Booked OT-1514 Shanghai 24 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 24 Apr 22:45

This aircraft will have PPE primarily for other
jurisdictions due to delays of GOC orders resultin€
from congestion at the airport and new export rul
that required repackaging of orders
Ontario: Masks
Quebec: Gowns
Canadian Red Cross: Masks

Booked AC-2286 Shanghai 25 Apr 03:00 Pearson 25 Apr 19:20

Load being finalized. Will include load that did noi
make it on the empty flight (50K N95 masks, 40K
surgical masks with shield) and other PPE for GoC
other jurisdictions.

Booked OT-1362 Shanghai 25 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 25 Apr 22:45

Load being finalized. As of today:
GoC: 1.2M N95 masks
Quebec: Swabs
Alberta: Face shields

Planned CJT-1372 Shanghai 27 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 27 Apr 22:45

Planned CJT-1516 Shanghai 28 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 28 Apr 22:45

Planned 01-1518 Shanghai 30 Apr 05:25 Hamilton 30 Apr 22:45
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